Internal Memo
Ministry Of Health

To: Anthony Hill, Deputy Director-General, Regulation and
Governance Directorate
From: Sarah Reader, Manager Product Regulation, Medsafe

Subject: Referral of New Medicine Applications to the Medicines
Assessment Advisory Committee

Date: 1 December 2009

For Your: ACTION: (V) DECISION: () INF

Section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981 I8 i}i no pe % Vx

distribute or advertise any new me chQ he e s f/the Minister of
End Gaze

Health has been notified in the Ne e \are the Minister's
delegate for the purpose offﬁa\t nge sent Q§ e a new medicine.
Section 22 of the edi t 19 fr qu; \ t if, after considering an
application, th stér/is"not sal t'consent to distribute the new
medlcme/sﬁ\ -+ %rant \G k a recommendation from the

app @P sa\t \5 mittee ion he should make. The Medicines

iﬂ; QE! 1ttee (MAAC) is the committee established under

OS Qt fthe* @J es Act 1981 to provide advice in relation to the
ap ova

t‘
ted the evaluation of an application for consent to distribute
e \oral spray Medsafe is unable to recommend that you grant consent
\t e reasons set out in the atiached letter to the applicant.

You are therefore recommended to refer this application to the MAAC for
consideration and to sign the attached letter advising the applicant of your

action. You will be advised of the committee’s recommendation in due
course.




Recommendations:

o
1. Refer the application for consent to distribute the new Yes / No
medicine Sativex oral spray to the Medicines Assessment
Advisory Committee for consideration. P
2, Sign the attached letter advising the applicant of your Yes / No
action and the reasons for if.
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